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Engineering Memorandum 

August 27, 2024 
 

RE:  September, 2024 Commission Meeting 

 
Design Services Contract Amendment – Museum Expansion – GT Architecture  
 
For your consideration is design service contract amendment with GT Architecture.  The contract 
amendment is for preliminary design for the expansion and other upgrades, such as ADA restrooms, to 
the facility and included the addition of Civil, Structural, Mechanical, & Electrical engineering.  The 
submitted contract for the design services is $199,000 on a Lump Sum basis.  
 
The City Attorney has reviewed the contract. 
 
The city engineering staff recommends approving this proposal. 
 


